Aster, DOWNPATRICK, &ec. ﬁf Slater’s

nspect Lighly diversified and cousiderably picturesque, | linen trade of Downpatrick furnishes employment to
exhibiting a combination of singular and commot-niace | many families in the town and district; but the retail
charicter, in ancient piles nnd modern cdifices curiously | trade for the supply of the surrounding country, together
mingling.  Downpat:'ck is celebrated as the burial- | with a not very considerable import dand export busis
place of Saint Patrick, and claims, according te some  ness, constitute the chief trading interest of the place,
antigquaries, to be the oldest town in Ireland.  Before ;The corn trade is extensive, and the merchants {n thia
the time of this celebrated saint, it is alleged to have: branch are wealthy, and there are Inge corn mills.
been successively called Afras-Keltair, Rath-Keltair- | Quoile Quay is the port of the town, and admits vessels
Mich-Duach, Dun-de-Leth-Glass, and  Dunnum or|of one hundred tous; the exports consist principally
Doron.  On the north-west side of the town stands a' of agricultural produce; and the imports are chiefly
conical rath sizty feet high, cenclosed by two ramparts, | timber, iron, slates, coal, and salt. Branches of the
one of which is thirty fees hroad, and the whole circuit | ¢ Northern Bank,” the ¢ Provincia), and the ¢ Ulster,’
of the works is three-quarters of a mile. Jtis supposed ! with i savings’ bank. are the menetary establishinents.
to have been the site of the palace of the kings ofl'l'hc!)rcss of the town publizhes a newspaper weckly,
Ulidia_or Down. Although history affords no light - the ¢ Downpatrick Recorder,” a reman kably well con-
upon the origin oy purposes of this specimen of great ' ducted and taleuted journal.

antiguity, it is obvicus, from its construction, that it!  Downpatrick was erected into a bishop’s see by Saint
must have been a strong military post wheu the sling, | Patrick, whose remains were iuterred in the abbey of
the sprar, and the cross-bow, were the weapons of ; the Canons Regular, founded in 493, now the cathe-
testruction. The town s composed of four main streets, | dral.  The see was united to that of Connor, and sub-
converging to a centre, and intersected by smaller ones | sequently to that of Dromore—the latter being one of
andlanes ; and it is lighted nider the provisions of an act | the ten suppressed I)ishoiprics under the late Whig ad-
Oth George 1V. A lofty square tower, containing the 'ministration. The cathedral, a stately embattled edifice,
town clock, stands in & central position relative to the is situated on an eminence at the top of English-street.
principal streets, and is a conspicuous object to most 1t is chiefly built with unhewn stone, supported exter-
parts of the town.  The sessiong-house is an extensive nally by buttresses; and comprises a nave, choir and
and handsewe building, standing upon an eminence in aisles, with a lofty tower at the west end, surmounted
English-street : its interior affurds all the facilities for by pinnacles, and smaller square towers at each corner
the transaction of public bu<iness, whilst its aschitec- | of the cast gable.  In 1533 the church was greatly da-
tural ap[}camnce without renders it an ornamental jwaged by Leonard Lord Grey, which profanation con-
object.  The county gaol, situated at a convenient dis- | stituted one of the articles of impeachment against
tauce, was completed in 1830, ata cost of about 60,0004 ' him, and from this period it continued a magnificent
to the connty, and it affords the means of perfeet cias- | ruin until 1790, when its re-building and improvement
sification. A large building, called the Hotel, adjoin- | was commenced; and, in 1818, divine service was again
ing the court-house, was the county gaol uy to 1796, : periormed under its Iofty roof. It is furnished with a
when it was converted into reception rooms for the good orzan, and the choir is handsowely fitted up with
gentlemen of the county and the grand jury, and, in!stalls for the dignitaries. The parish church, which

addition, there iy a ball room of good size.

'stands about the centre of the town, js a capacious atd

Downpatrick had a corpoation at au early period, well finished edifice.  The other places of worship are
the existence of which is recoguized in 1403, when 2 neat Roman Catholic chapel, two Preghyterian meet-

letters of protection were granted to it by Henry IV, ing-houses, and the same number of Methodist chapels.
under the title of the Mayor, Bailiffs, and Commo- | The principal charities comprise an inficmary and fever
nalty of the City of Down in Ulster;” but the corpora-  hospital, creditable both as respects its internal ar-

tion became extinet towards the end of the seventeenth rrangement and

architectural pretensions; alms-houses

century, The assizes or sessions for the county are for aped wen and women, with schogls on the same
held twice a year, viz. in March and Qctober, and petty ; foundation, endowed in 1733 5 and Sabbath and other
sessions on alternate Thursdiys. A manor court i3 schools free to children of the poor.  Within a mile of
held every third Tuesday, which bas jurisdiction in i the town is a celebrated race-course: the meetings arce
pleas not exceeding £10.; and a conrt Jeet is held l»y[ mitinly supported by the seziety of horse breeders, in-
the seneschal twice a year, in spring and Michaclmas, | cor]lmmwd by charter of sames 1. 'The market-house,

The borough returned two members to the Irish par-1in t
liament so carly as 1585, and exercised that privilege
until the Union, siuce which the borough hias sent one
vuly to the Imsperial Parliament: the present represen-
tative is David Stewart Ker, Esquire, Portavoe, Donag-
hadee, and Battersea House, Battersca, London. The

ouilding: the market is held o
sccond Thursday in January, farch 17th, May 19th,
June 22nd, October 29th, and November 19th.
parish of Down contained, in 1841, 8,817 ivhabitants,
and the town of Downpatrick 4,651 of that nnnber.

ie centre of the town, is:, convenient well-arranged

T tarday.  Fairs, the

The

POST CFFICE, Saulstreet, Benjumin MéIvor, Post Master—VLetters from Dusrin, NEwny and
all parts of the SouTn or IRELAND, also from ENGLAND, arrive every morning at twenty minutes past six, and
are despatched every evening at ten minutes before six.—-Letters from BurrasT and all parts of the NortH oF
IRELAND, also from ScoTLAND, atrive cvery evening at a quarter hefore six, and are despatched every morning
at twenty-five minutes past six.-~Lettc: from PoRTAFERRY, STRANGFORD and CROSSGAR arrive every cvening
at twenty minutes before six, and arc <espatciied every morning at twenty-five minutes past six.

NOBILITY, GENTRY, AND
CLERGY.
Alder Rev. Samnel, Szul
Anderson the Misses Catheriue and
Ellen, Streamn st
Archbold Rev. Chales, Ratlimullan
Beauclerk Major Aubrey William,
Ardglass Castle
Birney James, Esq. 5. . Oakley
Birney Rev. Richard, 1. p. Kiliough
Browe Patrick R. M. BEsq. deputy
licutennut and 3. v, Jonville )
Campbell Rev. Charles, Ardglass
Casement Mrs. Joannah, the Hill
Cleland Hugh, Esq. Irish st
Coope:' Rev. Joseph, Saul st
Craig Migs Eliza, Irish st
Curran Miss Eliza, Irish st
(Zm'mn Waving, Esq. Infirmary lane
Fleming Miss Elizabeth, Suul st
Forde the Lady Dowager Harriet,
Hollymount o

[ Furde Rev. James, English st
Graham Rev, Willicm, Trish st
Hanna Miss iliza, [rish st
Harpur Rev, Bdward, Saul st
Harrel David, Esq. Quoile road
Johuston Jobn BB, Esa. Ballykelbeg
Johnston Mrs. Mary, English st
Keown William Esq. Ballydougan
Keewn John, Esq. Ballydougan
M*Auley Rev. Bernard, Stream st
M<Clune Rev. William, Streawm st
NMe¢Kittrick Mrs, Elizabeth, {rish st
Maxwell John Waring, Esq. J.p.
Finnchrogne [nebrogue
Maxwell R. Percival, Esq. 5. p. Fin-
Miller Alexander, Esq.s.p, English st
Milligan Rev. James, [rich st
Nelson Rev. Samuel Craig, Infir-
mary lave ’
Perry Captain Joseph, Quoile
Pilson Aynsworth, Esq. Bridge st
Quail Mus, Dorothea, Saul st

Russell James, Esq. Avdglass

Saunders Joseph, Esq.J. p. Ardglass

Sharrocks Mr. George, Sam st

Simms Reuben, sq. Saul st

Stevenson James, Esq. English st

Wallace DMiss Amelia, Saul st

Wailace John, Esq. Lrish st

Ward Bernard, Exq. J. p. & coroner,
Vianstown

Ward Mr. Patiick, Johu st

White Rev. William, Saul st

ACADEMIES ANI SCHOOLS.

Brur ScHooL, English st—Charles
M¢Creedy, master 3 Grace Guade,
mistress

DiocesaN Scnoor, Saul st—Rev.
Joseph Cooper, master st

Grahain Rev. Wa. (hoarding), Irish

InranTs’ Scroor, Infirmary lane—
Mary Wallace, mistress

LANCASTERIAN ScHoOL, Sau] st
Henry Graham, master

Divectorp,

DOWNPATRICK,

&e.

Alster,

M¢CuneMatilda(boarding),English st
NaTtiovar Scroor,lufirmary lane—
Johu Bell, master; Jane Olpherts,
mistress (st
Patterson Margaret (brdng.}, Scotch
APOTHECARIES.
(See also Surgeons.)

Clarke John, Scotch st

Hodges Johu Frederick, Irish st

Killen Hector, Saul st

Young George, English st

ATYORNEYS,

Beckett Charles, Church lane

Craig Rowland (and clerk of the
peace), Lrish st

Craig Rowland & John, Irish st

Forde Stewart King (and commis-
sionerfortakingacknowledgments
of deeds by married women), Saul
street, and 51 Camden st, Dublin

Gordon Samuel, Irish st

Keown Williams, Church lane

Murland & Nelson, Sanl st

Muarphy Edward, lrish street, and 56
Camden street, Dublin

Ruthven Charles(and crown solicitor
for the coutty Down), English st,
and 51 Camden street, Dublin

Wallace Hugh, Faglish st

Wallace Wiﬁiaun. Lnglish st

Ward Johun Auchinlecke {and clerk
to the bowrd of gnardians), trish st

Warnock John, English st, and 118
Middle Garduer st, Dubltin

AUCTIONEERS,

Hannan James, Irish st

Martin John, Scotch st

BAKERS.

Brown Mary, Ivish st

Darley John, Scotch st

Jarvis John, lrish st

M- Dade William, Bridge st

M Mullan Chatles Clark, lrish st

Moore Johin (& confectioner),lrish st

ANKS,

Nonrtuean Banking Co. (Branch),
Eagliah st—(draw onGlyn, Halifax
& Co. Londou)—DMr. Jumes Ste-
venson, manager

ProvinciaL BANK oF IRELAND

Branch), Savl strect—(draws on
Spooner,Attwoods’ & Co. London)
~—Mr. Keuben Simms, manager

Ursrer BANKING Co. (Branch),
Irish street—(draw on Prescott,
Grote & Co. Londou)—>Mr. Hugh
Cleland, manager

Savings' BAnk, lrish  st—(open
every Wed. & Sat.)—James Quail,
avcrctm'{'; Hugh Wallace, trea-
surer; William Olpherts, actuary

BLACKSMITHS.

Crickard Francis, Scotch st

Coulter Thomas, Quoil Bridge

Flanaghan Henry, Irish st

Haffey James, Bridge s¢

Kennedy Matthew, Mary st

Magillon Hugh, Stream st

BOOKSELLER, STATIONER
AND PGHLISHER,

Pilson Conway, Irish st
BOOT AND SHOE MAKERS.
Cochran James, Pound lane
Hutton Joseph, Scotch st
Laffin Joscp!x, Saul st
M¢Henry Johu, Scoteh st
M¢Neagh Alexander, Irish st
Mageunnis Hugh, Saul st
Magennis James, Stream st
Tate John, English st
BUILDERS.
(See also Carpenters.)
Hudson John, Stream st
Jordan William, Scotcl: st
Martin Hugh, Chutch st

BUTCHERS.
Carr John, Irish st
Coariston Edward, Irish st
Lloyd William, Sauj st
Lloyd William, jun. Irish st
M<Comisky Alexander, John st
Madden John, John st
Morrison James, Stream st
Morrison Thomas, Johu st
Ranaghan Patrick, John st
CABINET MAKERS.
Lloyd John, Irish st
Martin John, Scotch st
Quatl Rowland, Irish st
CARPENTERS.
(See also Builders.)
Casement James, Scotch st
Fowler Luke, Saul st
Hudson John, Stream st
Lenvon James, Scoteh st
MeCallagh Willtam, Saal st
Martin Hugh, Church st
Neshitt John, John st
CHINA; GLASS 8& EARTHEN-
WARE DEALERS.
Bell William, Euglish st
loney Patrick, frish st
Shaw Hunter, rish st
COACH BUILDERS.
Hawmilton Hugh & Co. Sanl st
Kennedy William, Streany st

COAL DEALERS. !
Corskery Hugh, Ivish st :
Hogan Margaret, Stream st |

COOPERS: '
MeCall Alexander, Bridge st
MCall Alexander, jun, Saui st
Nesbitt James, Scotch st
Nesbitt Richard, Scotch st
COPPER AND TIN-PLATE
WORKERS.

Blair William, Irish st [st
Neill Thomas (aud plumber), Irish
CORN AMD FLOUR MILLER.
Heury Thomas, ROCKVILLE MILL;

house Irish st
CORN MERCHAN U4,
Cranston Alexander, Churea st
Hastings John, 1rish st
Hastings William, Trish st
Fenry Thowas, Trish st
Richardson Juhn & Joreph, Irizh st
Thompson William & James (and
secasmen), Irish st
FIRE, &r, OFFICY
Sranparn (life), 0 .+ Cleland,
frish street [street
Stanr (Viie), Thos. AL saa, Seoteh
GROTERS,
Lell James, Tnfirmary lane
Belb Joseph, Trish st
Croskery Hang, Stream s
Croskery Hugh, Scotch st
Curran Henry, Ivish «¢
Hutiter Willam, Scoich st
Johnston Arthur, Engligh st
Kecler Xdward, Saul st
Kelly John, Scotch st
Keown William, Seotch s
Little Anu, Irish st
M<Callister Robert, Chureh st
MeDade Wiliiam, Bridge st
M¢llroy Ceorge, Scoteh st
Martin Rebert, Bridge st
Menown James, Scoteh st
Miller Jumes, Bridge st
Patterson David, Irish st
Patterson Edward, Irish st
Sanl Thomas M. (family) Scotch st
Savage Daniel, Scotch st
Richardson John & Joseph, Irish st
Steel James, Bridge st
Thompson William & Jawes (and
seedsmen), Ixish st

TENTS.

GUNSMITHS.
Petticrew Williamy, John st
Reid Sawmuel, Scoteh st

HABERDASHERS.
Sce Linen Drapers & Haberdaskers.

HAIR DRESSERS.
Carty Stephen, Irish st
Harper Simcon, Saul st
Savage Daniel, Scoteh st
HAT MANUFACTURERS.
Erwin Jianes, Scorch st
Graham George, Irishr s$
ININS AND HOTELS.
(See also Spirit and Porter Deulers.)
Commercial Hotzl, Klizabeth Martin,
Trish street
Head (nn (and commercial hotel and
posting  house), Robert Denvir,
Fugiish street ! Irish street
Fictorie Fotel, William  Newell,
IRONMONGERS AND HARD-
WAREMEN.
Croskery Hugh, Scotch st
Johnston Arthuy, English st
hearns Johy, Irish st
Lloyd John, 1rish st
Tute Essy, Lrish st
Thumpson Wm. & James, Irish st
LEATHER SELLERS.
Croskery Jumes, Iiish st
Croskery Thomas, Irish st
Dougherty Johu, Saul st
 M¢Heury John, Scotceh st
Tate James, Irish st
{LINEN & WCOLLEN DRAPERS
! AND HABERDASHERS.
i Bell John Rowan, Scotch st
! Davidson Samuel, Euglish st
P Gilehrist Hugh, Euoglish st
+Grabam James, Scotch st
Hannaa James, Drish st
"Jobnston Adam, Scoteh st
Lowry John, Scotcli st
MeGittin Jolin, English st
Murtin Jolin, {rish st
Porter Hugh, Irish st
Qnail Gray, Irish st
Reidd Janes & Alexander, Trish st
- Rowan Elizabeth & Sister, Irish st
- Rowan Thomas, Irish st
Russell Joba, Trish st
Shavrock John, Irish ot
CTalbot J. & J. Boglish <3
Todid John, Scoteh st
Tovnley Aan, Irish st

MILLERS.
‘i Sce Corn und Flowr Alillers,

MILLINERS & DRESS MAKRS.

Brazier Aun, Irish st

Coulter Mary Jaae, [rish ot

anw{ Fllen, Saui st

pMCullagh Sarahy, Saul st

e June, Saun st

Rowan Elizabeth & Sisters, Irish st

MUSLIN MANUFACTURERS-~
SEWED.

Dunn James & Co. Scoteh st, and
Glusgow—John Lowry, agent
Macdouald avid & James, Scotch

street, and Glasgow—James An-

drews, agent

NEWSPAPER.

Downrvarrick REcorneRr (Sature

day)—Conway Pilson, proprietor

NOTARIES~PUBLIC,

M¢‘Cune William (aund clerk of petty

sessions . English strect
Ruthven Charles, English strees




